



梁起喆

Senior Advisor

TEL +82-2-316-2881
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL kcyang@shinkim.com

Mr. Ki Cheol Yang worked in major positions at the Korea Communications Commission (Telecommunications Service Policy Division, Internet Ethics Team, Consumer Protection Division and Privacy Infringement Investigation Division) and the Personal Information Protection Commission (Review Division and Legal Affairs and Inspection Division). Over thirty years, he handled a variety of broadcasting and communications affairs, including revitalization of new telecommunications services, improvement of temporary measure systems for freedom of speech on the Internet, and regulation on the act of impairing user profit by telecommunications businesses and creation of a fair competition environment. He also conducted duties that pertain to applicable laws, such as the privacy infringement investigation and review under the Act on Promotion of Information and Communications Network Utilization and Information Protection and the Act on the Protection and Use of Location Information, the interpretation of personal information protection statutes, and the review of proposed laws.

工作经历

2022-Present	Senior Advisor, Shin & Kim LLC
2020-2022	Legal Affairs and Inspection Officer, Personal Information Protection Commission
2018-2020	Head of Privacy Infringement Investigation Division, Korea Communications Commission
2016-2018	Head of Review Division, Personal Information Protection Commission
2014-2016	Head of Consumer Protection Division, Korea Communications Commission
2013-2014	Head of Internet Ethics Team, Korea Communications Commission
2012-2013	Head of Policy Team II, President's Council on National ICT Strategies
2010-2012	Head of Information Strategy Team, Korea Communications Commission
2009-2010	Telecommunications Infrastructure Policy Division(Director) and Administrative Management Division, Korea Communications Commission
2008-2009	Deputy Director, Telecommunications Service Policy Division, Korea Communications Commission

1992-2008 Planning Division(Deputy General Manager) and Review and Operation Division, Korean Broadcasting Commission

教育背景

2018 Yonsei University Graduate School of Journalism and Mass Communication (M.A.)
2011 Seoul National University Graduate School of Public Administration, Advanced Program for Information Communication & Broadcasting Policy (31st graduate)
1991 Chonnam National University Department of Communication (B.A.)

资格

Licensed Administrative Agent, Korea

语言

Korean, English